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successor to the defunct Campmeeting Asscciation, does speeblficaliv reiease =
the property from any restrictions as cay have been reserved in a 1Yol deed ponm
from the Campmeeting Association to the South Carolina Conference recorded Op=n
Aagust 9, 1961 in Deed Book 679 at Page 406. EE;
Grantor further acknowledges that the 1961 deed from the Canpreeting Associafon
inadvertently failed to include the southerly portion of the 0.79 acre lot {:3
which portion had been previously conveyed to the Campmeeting Association (O
in a 1940 deed recorded in Deed Book 225 at Page 110. As the following v
Church history and documentation indicate, the grantor succeeded to all rights
and responsibilities to the Campmeeting Association and is therefore vested

with title to the aforesaid omitted lot.

The three ENTITIES (i.e. the S.C. District, the S.C. Conference and the
Campmeeting Association) which have held title to the subject property were
all South Carolina corporations chartered subject to the Discipline of the
Wesleyan Church and its predecessors, The Wesleyan Methodist Church of America,
Formerly The Wesleyan Methodist Comnection. The Campmeeting Association

vas originally chartered in 1913. In addition, the actions of the Campmeeting
tssociation were subject to approval by the S.C. COnference. On July 14, 1960
the S.C. Conference voted unanimously that the Campmeeting property be deeded
to S.C. Conference, subject to the "Constitutuin and by-laws of said Camp-
meeting Association.” Subsequently, on August 18, 1969, the Campmeeting
Association voted to dissolve and transfer "all rights, powers, authority and
responsibilities” to the South Carolina District. (A certified copy of the
resolution passed is attached as EXHIBIT A.) The corporate charter of the
Campmeeting Association was formally dissolved on March 17, 1975. (See
EXHIBIT B.)

In 1969 the South Carolina Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of
America changed its name to the South Carolina District of the Wesleyan
Church. In 1975, the charter of the 5.C. Conference was formally dissolved
and the S.C. District received a new Certificate of Incorporation which is
recorded in Deed Book 1024 at Page 361.

Under "The Discipline of The Wesleyan Church", title and control of

District property is vested in the District of each state. Under the Standing
Rules of §.C. District, the District Superintendent and the District Secretary
are the designated officials to execute legal documents in behalf of the
District. In July, 1982, the contract of sale between the District and the
City of Greer was reported to, and approved by, the vistrict Conference.
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